NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.

Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinct Sceretary

August 23, 2007

Bonnie Atwater
SDX Resources, Inc.
PO Box 5061
Midland, TX 79704

Re: Extension of Administrative Order SWD-1041
Dear Ms. Atwater:

Administrative Permit Order SWD-1041 approved the AID 24P State Well No. 23 (API No. 30-
015-31552) for injection of salt water into the San Andres and Yeso formations on August 15,
2006.

As per your request on behalf of SDX Résources, Inc., and for the reasons outlined, the deadline
to commence injection is extended until August 15, 2008.

It is our understanding the ownership within the Area of Review for this well has not changed
since the original permit application was received.

Provided: The operator shall not begin injection into this well until all pre-conditions contained
in the original order are complied with. '

The injection authority for this well shall expire on August 15, 2008, if the operator has not
commenced injection operations.

Siggely,

//

7 //
MARKE FESMIRE,P.E. ~“
Director

ce: O1l Conservation Division — Artesia
State Land Office ~ Oil, Gas, and Minerals Division
File: SWD-1041

O1l Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * hip://www.emnrd.state.nm.us
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State of New Mexico " Form C-103

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources May 27, 2004
WELL API NO.

: 30-015-31552
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 5, Tadicate Type of 1

Distia 1IN ) 1220 South St. Francis Dr. STATE X FEE [J
Dy ene kd. Adteo, NMEHI0 Santa Fe, NM 87505 6 Statc Ol & Gas Lose o
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.. Sarts Fe, NM AUG 072

87505 _
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTSON WELLS OCD-AR Name or Unit Agreement Name

(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A AID 24P State

DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH

PROPOSALS.) .
L Typeof Well: Ol Well [1 GasWell Ijomu Inj SWD-1041 8. Well Number 23

2. Name of Operator 9. OGRID Number 020451

SDX Resounrces. Inc. :
3. Address of Operator 10. Pool pame or Wildcat
PO Box 5061. Midtand. TX 79704 San Andres/Yeso

4. Well Location

Unit Letter K : 1860 feetfromthe South ILineand 1650 feetfromthe_ West line
Township 178 Range 28E y anty

L1. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, erc.)

Depth to Greundwater. Distance from nearest fresh water well Distance from nesrest surface wades.
| Below-Grade Tank: Volime bblx Comstruction Material

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:  !-
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK[] PLUGANDABANDON [J | REMEDIAL WORK [ ALTERING CASING []
TEMPORARILY ABANDON  [] CHANGE PLANS 0 | COMMENCEDRILLINGOPNS.[] PANDA 0
PULLORALTERCASING [J MULTIPLECOMPL  [] | CASING/ICEMENT JOB O

OTHER: [1 { OTHER: 1
13. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearfy state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, inciuding estimated date
of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 1103. For Mauitiple Completions: Ammmﬁagl:mofpxwm
or recompletion.

Administrative Order SWD-1041
This order is due to expire Angust 15, 2007. SDX Resources requests a one year extension on this order.

IWmdmﬂwmmonm%mmmmmem«fmymwledgamwmﬁ lwmumwwm

grade tank has boew/WH be comstructed er closed according to NMOCD geidelines X, » gencral permit £ or an (attached) skernative OCD-agproved pian {1
WAWJM@&__. TITLE_ Regulatory Tech DATE_7130/07___ -
Type or print name¢  Bonnie Atwater E-mail address: batwater@sdxresources.com  Telephone No. 432-685-1761

For State Use Only

APPROVED BY: TITLE DA'E .
I T MO 22
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Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Chuck Morgan [cmorgan@sdxresources.com]
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2007 7:20 AM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Subject: Re: Extension of SWD-1041

SDX is requesting a one year extension of the C-108 on the AID #23. There are numerous working interest partners in
this well and we are still working to obtain authorization from all parties to incur the necessary expenses to convert
this well to injection. The requested time extension should be sufficient to accomplish this. The original area of review
has not changed to my knowledge. Thanks for your assisstance on this matter.

Jones, William V., EMNRD wrote:

Hello Mr. Morgan:
We received a sundry requesting this permit to be extended.

Please send a letter or reply to this email with:

1) The length of time you need as an extension

2) Reasons the well has not been commenced injection within one year of the order and prospects for resolution of those
reasons.

3) Whether the Area of Review has changed - new wells drilled or if any ownership changed that may require new notice.

I have the extension drafted, but will modify with your information, and include your info in the order file.

Thank You,

William V. Jones PE

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505-476-3448

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records
Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -
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